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M Gma |I Presleigh Swanson <presleigh@poolepropertiesnc.com>

Re: Online Form Submittal: Septic System Record
2 messages

Donna James <djames@yadkincountync.gov> Mon, Aug 18, 2025 at 2:46 PM
To: "presleigh@poolepropertiesnc.com” <presleigh@poolepropertiesnc.com>

Good afternoon, | do apologize, | was unable to locate any files for this address.

Thanks,

Donnav Jaumes

Admin Support Specialist Il
Yadkin County Central Permitting
213 E. Elm Street | P.O. Box 1278
Yadkinville, North Carolina 27055
Office: (336) 849-7905 ext 7692

7 )
Yadkin County
Horih Caraiia.

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Central Permitting <permitting@yadkincountync.gov>
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Septic System Record

Septic System Record

Date: 8/18/2025

Pin 130179

Requested By: Presleigh Swanson
Phone 7203179842

Email presleigh@poolepropertiesnc.com
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Address1 1417 W Main Street

Address2 Field not completed.
City Yadkinville

State NC

Zip 27055

Subdivision: Field not completed.
Lot #: Field not completed.

Is the Septic system installed?
Yes

Field not completed.

Year Septic installed or Home built / Placed

Year 1940

Stick Built Field not completed.
Modular Field not completed.
Mobile Field not completed.
Vacant Lot Field not completed.
Name of Applicant, Nautilus Commercial inc

Contractor or Mobile Home
Company as applicable:

Name of First Owner:

Steven & Rebecca Messick
Why do you need the permit?

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Real Estate Listing

Field not completed.

Field not completed.



Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify Yadkin County immediately. Please
note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Yadkin County. The recipient of this e-mail should scan it and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Yadkin County accepts no liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-mail
correspondence is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law (NCGS Chapter 132).
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Presleigh Swanson <Presleigh@poolepropertiesnc.com> Mon, Aug 18, 2025 at 2:48 PM
To: Donna James <djames@yadkincountync.gov>

Thank you for the update.
[Quoted text hidden]

PRESLEIGH SWANSON
Director of Operotions

(B 335-283-2725
& PresleighePaalePrapertiesNC . com

I 100 S Stratferd Road, C-200
Winston Salem, NC 27103

HYELITE

* Please Reply All *
Business Hours 8:30am-4:30pm; communications received outside of these
hours will be addressed the following business day.
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